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Chief Hearings Reporter 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Re: Gulf Power Company Late Filed Exhibits, Docket No. 110138-EI 


Dear Ms. Faurot: 


Enclosed is a DVD labeled Late Filed Exhibits to the Deposition of James H. 

Vander Weide, PhD. containing Late-Filed Exhibits 1 through 4 to the deposition of Gulf 

witness James H. Vander Weide, PhD. conducted on November 15, 2011. Also 

attached is his signed Errata Sheet. 


Respectfully submitted, 
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2 ERRATA SHEET 
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5 IN RE: DOCKET NO. 110l38-EI 

6 NAME: JAMES H. VANDER WEIDEl Ph.D. 

7 DATE: November 171 2011 
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Page Line Change 
28 9 . electric utilities is quite a bit larger than it is-for 
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41 method what their bonds- ratings were to see if they 
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7 get the percent of short-term debt of 4.59. And I-
do the 
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10 Under penalties of perjurYI I declare that I have read my deposition and 
11 that it is true and correct subject to any changes in form or substance 
12 entered here. 
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